
 

 

AGENDA 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

WORK SESSION MEETING 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2022 – 6:30 PM 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 A five-minute limit per person. 
 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 Worcester Fire Department – Fire Department leadership will provide an update to the Board 
of Supervisors and public regarding a recent fire at the department. Note, there were no 
injuries and the department remains fully-operational at this time. 

 Montgomery County Planning Commission – “Sharrow” Bike Lanes at Potshop Road (from 
Township Line Road) along Berks Road (to Rout 73.). 
 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 A five minute per person limit. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

Planning Commission     Thursday, December 8 7:30 PM 
 
 

Meetings to be held at Worcester Township Community Hall, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 



 

 

  AGENDA 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BUSINESS MEETING 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2022 - 7:30 PM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

- An Executive Session was held on November 8th to discuss personnel and real estate. 
- This meeting is being video recorded for broadcast. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 A five minute per person limit. 
 
 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 

a) consent agenda 
 A motion to approve a consent agenda that includes the following items: 

i. Treasurer’s Report and other Monthly Reports for October 2022; 
ii. bill payment for October 2022; 

iii. September 21, 2022 Work Session minutes; and, 
iv. September 21, 2022 Business Meeting minutes. 
v. October 19, 2022 Business Meeting minutes 

 

b) Motions 
i. To authorize a Change Order for Mr. Kirk Park in the amount of $3,200.00 

payable to O’Malley Electric, LLC. 
 

ii. To authorize a Change Order for Valley Green Treatment Plant in the amount 
of: $7,195.00 payable to Dutchman, Inc. 

 

c) 2023 Budget 
 The Finance Director will provide an overview of the draft 2023 Budget 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 A five minute per person limit. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

(over) 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

Planning Commission     Thursday, December 8 7:30 PM 
 

Meetings to be held at Worcester Township Community Hall, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 



 

1 
 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUSINESS MEETING 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

FAIRVIEW VILLAGE, WORCESTER, PA 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2022 – 7:30 PM 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER by Chair DeLello at 7:30 PM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ATTENDANCE 
  
PRESENT: RICK DELELLO  [X] 
  LOU BETZ   [X] 
  STEVE QUIGLEY  [   ] 
    
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

 Township Manager Sean Halbom shared the meeting was being recorded for rebroadcast. 
 The Township solicitor Robert Brandt announced that the board met in executive session 

on October 19th at 7:00 PM to discuss personnel matters. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 Robert Fesnak, Mr. Fesnak respectfully made (3) points.  First suggesting first that the $1.5 
million open space fund should be developed into a restricted or dedicated fund in order to 
lend credibility to the open space program. Second, he suggested that some portion of the 
$14 Million reserves of the township should be routinely be added to such a newly 
established fund.  Finally, Mr. Fesnak expressed concern about a recent Township 
newsletter suggesting that the 900 plus person plus petition related to open space might be 
considered a “small group”. He expressed hope that everyone would work with the Board 
of Supervisors to meet the goals of the open space program going forward.  
 

 Burt Hines, President of the Friends of Worcester read an open letter to the board of 
supervisors regarding open space funding and further suggesting that going forward that 
the Board might consider hybrid funding arrangements such as blending earned income tax 
and real-estate tax revenues for significant dollars towards open space acquisition and 
preservation. 
 

 Winnie Hayes, fully endorse the letter of Friends of Worcester and pledged that both she 
and other interested residents would work with the Board of Supervisor to develop open 
space opportunities going forward. 
 

 Susan Smith, address the board of commissioners regarding open space and expressing 
hope for a new and unified vision of open space and preservation within the Township. 



 

2 
 

 

 
OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 
The Board of Supervisors recognized the presence and service of the former Worcester Township 
Fire Marshal Mr. Dave Cornish.  He was presented with a crystal plaque recognizing his many 
years of service and dedication to fire prevention and public safety. Commissioner DeLello 
expressed a sincere thanks to Mr. Cornish for his service the entire community.  

 
 
 

a) Consent Agenda – Chair DeLello asked if any Member wished to remove an item from the 
consent agenda.  There were no requests to remove an item from the consent agenda. 

 
 Supervisor Bets made a motion to approve a consent agenda that includes the following items 

(a) the Treasurer’s Report and other Monthly Reports for September 2022, (b) bill payment for 
September 2022 in the amount of $424,947.29; (c) the September 21, 2022 Business Meeting 
minutes, and (d) the September 21, 2022 Work Session minutes.  The motion was seconded 
by Supervisor DeLello. 

 
 There was no public comment. 
 
 By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve the consent agenda items. 
 
b)  Motions (People’s Bank and Trust) 
 

Helen Mountain presented on behalf of People’s Bank and Trust. 

Chair DeLello asked Ms. Mountain if the Township was able to roll this borrowing into 
another loan at some point in the future, and if there was an pre-payment penalty were the 
Township inclined to pay off the debt early. Ms. Mountain confirmed there were no 
restrictions or penalties for rolling the debt into a new loan or early payment. Chair DeLello 
asked to confirm the interest rate. Ms. Mountain confirmed the interest rate was 4.75% but 
was eligible for a reduction to 4.65% should the Township elect to keep 10% of the loan 
balance on deposit with People’s Bank. 

There was no public comment. 

Chair DeLello motioned to accept the loan proposal of People’s Bank and Trust Company of 
Doylestown PA for issuance of a General Obligation Note in an amount not to exceed 
$2,115,000.00 to be utilized to reimburse funds expended for the acquisition of 3335 Fisher 
Road, and authorize the Township solicitor, loan counsel and staff to take all necessary steps 
and prepare all required ordinances and documents related to the loan transaction. Supervisor 
Betz seconded the motion. 



 

3 
 

Solicitor Brant called the roll: Chair DeLello vote “yes”, Vice-Chair Betz voted “yes”. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

c) 2023 Budget Presentation 
 

Finance Director Nicole Quagliariello shared the presentation attached to the meeting agenda 
packet. 
 
Chair DeLello asked if there was any public comment regarding the 2023 Budget. There was 
no public comment. 
 

d) Bid Award (Dutchman Contracting) 
 

Mr. Nolan provided an overview of the clearing project at Nike Park, and the bidding process 
used to identify contractors. Two bids were received on October 4th and were opened. The low 
bid was submitted by Dutchman Contracting in the amount of $28,763.00. Mr. Nolan shared 
the second bid was for $53,800. Mr. Nolan confirmed with the low bidder that prevailing wage 
law applied to this contract and they confirmed their bid number. 
 
Chair DeLello asked why nine contractors attended the site meeting, but only two contractors 
submitted bid. Mr. Nolan replied the seven contractors who did not submit bids may have been 
busy or drawn to other projects. He shared the nature of the work may be more time consuming 
for some contractors based on their methods or equipment. 
 
Supervisor Betz asked about the follow up process with the project, and who would be 
inspecting the work once it was complete. Mr. Nolan replied the Public Works Director would 
likely inspect the work to ensure the work is appropriate.  
 
Supervisors Bets motioned to accept the bid award from Dutchman Contracting, LLC in the 
amount of $28,763.00 for the clearing of the Nike Park Facility to accommodate leaf collection. 
Chair DeLello seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Chair DeLello asked the Township manager to prepare thoughts for a future work session 
regarding the use of the Township Website. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Kim David of Berks Road asked if the Board could comment on the potential use for the property 
recently purchased on Fisher Road. 
 
Chair DeLello replied that he expected the Planning Commission would make recommendations 
regarding the use of the site. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

4 
 

There being no further business brought before the Board, Chair DeLello adjourned the Business 
Meeting at 7:29 PM.  
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Paul A. Leonard, Interim Township Manager 



 

1 
 

Draft Meeting Minutes 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WORK SESSION 

 AND JOINT MEETING WITH THE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMSIONS 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

FAIRVIEW VILLAGE, WORCESTER, PA 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2022 – 6:30 PM 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER by Chair DeLello at 6:30 PM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ATTENDANCE 
  
PRESENT: RICK DELELLO  [X] 

LOU BETZ   [X] 
STEVE QUIGLEY  [X] 

 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

 Chair DeLello, announced this evening’s Work Session was being video-recorded for 
rebroadcast. 

 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 All members of the PC (need to confirm via video recording) 

 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 Dr. James Mallick expressed concern about discussion within development of the proposed 
comprehensive about specific properties and owners. He understood that the plan could have 
significant impacts on the use or future use of their property and expressed his hope that the 
comprehensive plan be used for the broadest goals not to address specific concerns or objections 
members of the committee or task force might have. 

 
 

 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

a) Comprehensive Plan Update 



 

2 
 

 Discussion on the proposed Comprehensive Plan Update.  
 

Chairman DeLello thanked the planning commission members present and explained that there will be 
no vote on the comprehensive plan this evening rather this workshop was to have a general discussion 
with the Planning Commission. He by asking the Township’s community planner from the Montgomery 
Planning Commission Brian J. Olszak to review the process. The effort spanned over a two (2) year 
period there were a series of surveys, open houses, special task force involving some 17 township 
residents form a diverse background. It was explained that updated comprehensive plan was meant to 
be a broad policy document pursuant to the PA Municipalizes Planning Code that would influence the 
details of the Township’s subdivision and land development ordinances, the zoning ordinances, capital 
planning and the even the general operations of the township. Both the adoption of the plan and the 
accompanying enforcement such tools and local regulations remain completely within the purview of 
the board of supervisors. 

Supervisor Quigley asked if there’s any housing mandates being forced upon the township by the county 
or state and expressed concerns, he had heard that they may be forth coming. 

The chairman of the Planning Commission Mr. Anthony Shear explained the final recommendations of 
the planning commission will be forth coming and that individual members of the Commission still had 
some final comments which will be incorporated in that recommendation. 

Discussion then centered on sewer plans for various parts of the Township.  It was explained that the 
comprehensive plan did take a look at areas of the township set for public sewer as well as areas to 
continue with on-site systems. As explained that lack of warning on these plans could result in significant 
expense to residents. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

In conclusion of this general discussion the Chair again opened the meeting for public comment.  Dr. Jim 
Mallick asked the comprehensive plan gave any considerations for joint planning and shared effort to 
meet mandated land use requirements.  Mr. Olszak gave a general explanation of shared zoning and 
explained on how it was used on other parts of the county. Meeting was concluded at approx. 6:12pm. 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business brought before the Board, Chair DeLello adjourned the Work 
Session at 6:12 PM.  
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Paul A. Leonard, Interim Township Manager 













Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              October 2022 

 

1) Road Maintenance 
A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 
B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 
C. Reestablishing edge of roadway swales 
D. Pruning vegetation to increase visibility of roadway signage and intersections 
E. 2023 Roadway improvement program completed 
F. Prepping areas on Hollow Rd. and Green Hill Road for guiderail replacement 

 
2) Storm Maintenance 

A. No significant storm events requiring after hour response  
 

3) Parks 
A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 
B. Mowing and trimming of all Township parks  
C. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 
D. Removal of dead trees and stumps Township properties/parks  
E. Playing field maintenance 
F. Aerating of all playing fileds 
G. Mt Kirk pavilion/restroom project underway (Baver, Inc.) 

 
4) Vehicle Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 
B. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township lawn equipment 
C. 64-34/44/45 Inspections 
D. 64-51 Regeneration issue addressed 
E. Winter tire evaluation and replacements 

 
5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 
B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 
C. Bounce event in Heebner Park 
D. First round of scheduled leaf pick up completed 
E. Administrative office exterior trim project underway 

 



 































Worcester, PA
This report was generated on 11/6/2022 8:27:02 PM

Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Incidents by Shift for Date Range

SHIFT # INCIDENTS
Fire 22

Fire Police 7
Officers Investigation 1

TOTAL: 30

Start Date: 10/01/2022 | End Date: 10/31/2022

Doc Id: 27
emergencyreporting.com

Incidents with multiple EXPOSURES, with distinct stations, may create a slight difference between the report 
total and total number of actual incidents for the DATE RANGE provided.  The totals reflect the # INCIDENTS 
each STATION was assigned.  Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 1

Call Man Hours: 250.9

Drill Man Hours: 307

Total Time on Scenes: 24:41:18

Events Attended/Hosted: 14 

Fire Call Avg Attendance: 18.2

FP Call Avg Attendance: 4.5

Drill Avg Attendance: 34.6

Daytime Calls Twp Employees Assisted: 8 



Worcester, PA
This report was generated on 11/6/2022 9:14:00 PM

Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Events per Category for Date Range (Landscape)
Start Date: 10/01/2022 | End Date: 10/31/2022

CATEGORY DATE EVENT TYPE EVENT LOCATION HOURS NARRATIVE

Community Detail

10/02/2022 Event Traffic Control Montco Hero Fund Traffic 
Control 

Lower Providence 
Fire Department

3 Assist with traffic control 

10/06/2022 Event Traffic Control Methacton Homecoming Methacton High 
School

4.5 Assist with traffic control for homecoming

10/08/2022 Fire Prevention - Community Merrymead Fire Prevention Merrymead Farm 3.5 Fire Prevention day at Merrymead farm. 

10/08/2022 Event Traffic Control Methacton Recycle Event - 
Traffic Control

Methacton High 
School

4.5 Assist with traffic control, recycling event. 

10/10/2022 Fire Prevention - Community FORT WASHINGTON FIRE 
PREVENTION

2

10/20/2022 Fire Prevention - School MHS Fire Drill Methacton High 
School

0.916666 Assisted Methacton High School with a Fire 
Drill

10/21/2022 Event Traffic Control Traffic Control at Lower 
Providence Presbyterian 

Church

Lower Providence 
Presbyterian Church

3 Fire Police provided traffic control for the LP 
Presbyterian Church

10/22/2022 Other Trunk or Treat 2

10/31/2022 Other Halloween candy hand out. Multiple locations in 
TWP.

2 Hand out candy.

Fire House Detail

10/01/2022 Other Mothers wish 5k Worcester Volunteer 
Fire Department

2 none

Fire Prevention

10/10/2022 Fire Prevention - School FAIRVIEW CHURCH 
DAYCARE

1.25

10/11/2022 Fire Prevention - School WENTZ CHURCH DAYCARE 1.25

10/12/2022 Fire Prevention - School Central Schwenkfelder 
Daycare 

1.25

10/14/2022 Fire Prevention - School Trinity Lutheran Day Care 
Fire Prevention

1.416666

Doc Id: 623
emergencyreporting.com

Includes Locked / Authorized Events.

Page # 1 of 1



Worcester, PA
This report was generated on 11/6/2022 9:04:41 PM

Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Count of Incidents by Incident Type per Zone

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
14 - LANSDALE

111 - Building fire 1 3.33%

Zone: 14 - LANSDALE Total Incident: 1 3.33%

33 - WHITPAIN

111 - Building fire 1 3.33%

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1 3.33%

Zone: 33 - WHITPAIN Total Incident: 2 6.67%

46 - WEST NORRITON

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1 3.33%

571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1 3.33%

Zone: 46 - WEST NORRITON Total Incident: 2 6.67%

61 - EAST NORRITON

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 2 6.67%

Zone: 61 - EAST NORRITON Total Incident: 2 6.67%

80 - UPPER GWYNEDD

111 - Building fire 1 3.33%

Zone: 80 - UPPER GWYNEDD Total Incident: 1 3.33%

83 - WORCESTER

111 - Building fire 2 6.67%

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2 6.67%

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 7 23.33%

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 3 10.00%

440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 3.33%

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 7 23.33%

Zone: 83 - WORCESTER Total Incident: 22 73.33%

TOTAL INCIDENTS FOR All ZONES: 30 100%

Incident Status: Reviewed | Start Date: 10/01/2022 | End Date: 10/31/2022

Doc Id: 1390
emergencyreporting.com

Report shows count of incidents for Status selected.

Page # 1 of 1



Worcester, PA

This report was generated on 11/6/2022 9:10:29 PM

Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Count of Classes and People by Class Category with Class Hours and Man Hours for Date Range

CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS COUNT OF PEOPLE TOTAL MAN HOURS

Mutual Aid Drill 2 11:30 13 65:00

Thursday Night Drill 3 7:00 104 242:00

GRAND TOTALS: 5 18:30 117 307:00

Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Start Date: 10/01/2022 | End Date: 10/31/2022

Doc Id: 1625
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended 
those classes and the total Man Hours for each Class Category.   This report pulls training hours from the Training 
Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 1 of 1



Change OrderDutchland Inc
160 Route 41
Gap, PA, 17527
Phone: 717-442-8282
Fax: 717-442-9330
Web: www.dutchlandinc.com

DLI Reference Number: CO0001125
Request Date: 10/14/2022
Change Order Number:
Project Manager: Zachariah Westcott
Contract Time Change, Days: 0 DaysContractor: Worcester Township

Project Number: P2022.0018

Project Name: Valley Green Filter Upgrade

Project Address: 1721 Valley Forge Road P.O. Box 767; Worcester, PA19490-0767

Change Order Description: CO 1 - Add Skimmer and Scum Baffle

Change Order Details
Item Description Quantity UOM Amount

1 CO 1 - Material 1.00 EACH $ 3,986.00

2 CO 1 - Installation 1.00 EACH $ 3,209.00

Detailed Description:

Add One (1) 6” adjustable skimmer intake including necessary galvanized steel pipe and air supply in each new clarifier.
Add One (1) aluminum scum baffle around the effluent box in each new clarifier.

Original Contract: $ 521,325.00
Previously Approved Change Orders: $ 0.00
Prior Revised Contract Total: $ 521,325.00
Change Order Total: $ 7,195.00
Revised Contract Total: $ 528,520.00

This change order is subject to all Terms and Conditions of the executed Subcontract Agreeement.

Dutchland Inc
160 Route 41
Gap, PA, 17527

Worcester Township
1721 Valley Forge Road P.O. Box 767
Worcester, PA, 19490-0767

Signature Signature

Date Date

Page: 1 of 1












	Work Session Agenda 11.16.22
	BOS Business Agenda 11.16.22
	10.19.22 BOS Bus Mins
	PC_9.21.2022 Joint BOS Meeting Mins
	11 01 2022 - Engineers Report - JJN
	11 01 2022 - PW Status Report Worcester
	Public Works Report
	Finance Report
	OCT22_WVFD_REPORT
	Change Order 01 (2022-10-14)
	Change Order 1 - Mt. Kirk Park

